NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Direct
Betty Rivera Oil Conservafion Division

Cabinet Secretary

CERTIFIED RECEIPT #7001 0320 0001 0214 6117

February 27, 2002

Terry Davis
Inter-Continental Energy. Inc
100 E 15" Street, Suite 320
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

RE: R. Fant #1 O-24-31N-02E API, 30-039-26436

Dear Mr. Davis:

You were sent the attached letter dated August 23, 2001 directing you to bring the well into compliance with the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division Rules and Regulations before October 1, 2001. We have received no response from you
and an inspection of the well site shows no action taken.

Our records indicate the well listed above is not in compliance with Rule 202.B.2 and 202.B.3.

You are hereby directed to bring the well into compliance before April 1, 2002,

Review Rule #202 for the necessary filing requirements.

If you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 16.

Sincerely yours,

AL 7. o

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
cperrin@state.nm.us

attachment

XC:
David Brooks
Assistant General Counsel
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department of the State of New Mexico
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
CTP File
Well File

Oil Conservation Division * 1000 Rio Brazos Road * Aztec, New Mexico 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178 * Fax (505) 334-6170 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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August 23, 2001

Terry Davis
[nter-Continental Energy. Inc
100 E 15™ Street

Suite 320

Fort Worth, Texas 76102

RE: R. Fant #1 0-24-31N-02E API, 30-039-26436

Dear Mr. Davis:

Our records indicate the well listed above is not in compliance with Rule 202.B.2 and 202.B.3.
You are hereby directed to bring the well into compliance before October 1, 2001.

Review Rule #202 the necessary filing requirements.

Complete the attached C-103 and return to this office indicating the work has been completed and the
location is ready for final inspection.

[f you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 16.

Sincerely,

CKAZ:/"/:{M

Charlie T Perrin
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
cperrin@state.nm.us
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